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AMENDMENT TO SOLICITATION 
 
 

Amendment No. 1 

 

DATE:  November 24, 2014 

TO:   ALL VENDORS 

FROM:   Mac Stiles, Procurement Manager 

SOLICITATION NUMBER:  USC-RFQ-2717-MS  

DESCRIPTION:    Provide and Deliver Laboratory Glove Box 

 

 

This Amendment No. 1 modifies the Request For Quotations only in the manner and to 

the extent as stated herein. 

 

Vendor Questions 

  

1. The spec states “Contains four (4) ports for electrical connections/wiring to the outside 

of the box.” Could you please elaborate? What type of connection are they looking 

for? 

 

We are looking for ports in which we can get wiring through and/or connect banana 

clips to, in order to get an electrical feed into the box. These are sometimes referred 

to as BNC feedthroughs. 

 

2. The spec states “Contains two (2) large (12-16”) butyl gloves. This size does not make 

sense for butyl gloves. Butyl gloved come in either 8.5, 9 or 10. I am not sure what 

they are asking for. 

 

The box should come with a set of butyl gloves. We would like gloves with a port 

size of 8” or larger, a length of 12” or larger, and a thickness of 15ml or larger. 
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3. There is no mention of BNC feedthroughs. Is this something that is needed? If so, how 

many? 

 

See answer to #1. 

  

4. There is no mention of internal charcoal solvent removal traps. Is this something that 

is needed? 

 

An internal charcoal solvent removal trap will be acceptable. 

 

 

 

 

Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of Amendment No. 1 in the space provided below and 

return it with their bid response. Failure to do so may subject bid to rejection. 
 

 

 

_________________________________                   __________________________________________                                   

  Authorized Signature                                              Name of Offeror 

 

 

 
_________________________________   

  Date  
 


